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NOTICE OF VIOLATION

St. Louis Steel Casting, Inc. License No. 24-01587-01

As a result of the inspection conducted on September 13, 1982, and in
accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9, 1982),
the following violation was identified:

10 CFR 34.28(b) requires that the licensee conduct a program for inspection
and maintenance of radiographic exposure devices, storage containers and
source changers at intervals not to exceed three months. Records of these
inspections and maintenance shall be kept for two years.

Contrary to this requirement, you have failed to perform an inspection and
maintenance program of your exposure device and storage container at the
proper intervals. Specifically, a review of records and statements from
licensee representatives indicated the required inspections were not per-
formed during the period from March 6, 1981 to the day of the NRC inspection,
September 13, 1982, a period greater than three months.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written state-
ment or explanation in reply, including for each item of noncompliance:
(1) corrective action taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action
to be taken to avoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when full com-
pliance will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your
response time for good cause shown.
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Dated D. G. Wiedeman, Chief
Materials Radiation Protection
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